

# **Baker County Resource Guide**

## **Table of Contents**

EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT	03
FOOD AND NUTRITION	05
HEALTH, MENTAL HEALTH, SAFETY	06
RENT, UTILITIES, HOUSING	10
CLOTHING AND HOUSEHOLD GOODS	11
SPECIAL NEEDS AND DISABILITY SERVICES	12
RECREATION AND MENTORING	17
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	17
RELATIVE CAREGIVER	18
LEGAL ASSISTANCE	20
TRANSPORTATION	20
MISCELLANEOUS	21

#### **EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT**

## ADULT EDUCATION/LITERACY/TUTORING

(904) 259-0406

http://bcae.baker.k12.fl.us

Services Offered: Adult literacy programs and in class tutoring

#### **BAKER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT**

(904) 259-6251

http://www.baker.k12.fl.us/

#### **BAKER COUNTY EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT SERVICES**

(904) 259-7825

http://exceptional-student-education.baker.k12.fl.us

Services Offered: Student services & services for mental & physically challenged children

#### **BAKER COUNTY EARLY HEAD START**

(904) 259-8982

#### **BAKER COUNTY HEAD START**

(904) 259-1177

#### **NE FLORIDA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY**

(904) 259-4481

http://www.nfcaa.net/

Services Offered: Assistance with food and rent & utilities, employment skills training, job placement and search assistance, GED training, financial literacy training, home weatherization program

#### **DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION**

(904) 573-3910; (904) 301-3660; (904) 696-5920

http://www.rehabworks.org/

Services Offered: Employment assistance program for individuals with disabilities, independent living program, Grant programs for disabled adults, migrant and seasonal farmworkers program, re-employment services for injured workers.

## FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE/JACKSONVILLE

(904) 633-8100 Admissions or (904) 646-2300 General Information

www.fccj.org

Services Offered: Education

#### FLORIDA FIRST START PROGRAM

(904) 259-4110

Services Offered: Adult GED program, basic adult education, counseling, economic services, health services

#### **JACKSONVILLE UNIVERSITY**

(904) 256-8000 or (800) 225-2027

www.ju.edu

Services Offered: Education

## **JOB JUNCTION (GOODWILL)**

(904) 354-9180

www.goodwilljax.org

Services Offered: Job Search-Resume preparation-Career consultation-Workshops

## **JONES COLLEGE**

(800) 331-0176

www.jones.edu

Services Offered: Degrees in Business Administration, Computer Services, Legal & Medical Assistants

#### LAKE CITY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

(386) 752-1822

http://www.lakecitycc.edu/

Services Offered: Education, 2 year degree

## **LEARN TO READ**

(904) 238-9000

http://www.learntoreadjax.org/

Services Offered: Tutoring in reading for ages 14 & up

#### **PUBLIC LIBRARY**

(904) 259-6464

http://www.newriver.lib.fl.us/

Services Offered: Public lending library, computer access

## UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE

(904) 259-3520

http://baker.ifas.ufl.edu/

Services Offered: Educational programs in agriculture, consumer sciences, community development & 4-H youth development

## UNIVERSITY OF NORTH FLORIDA

(904) 620-1000 General Information or (904) 620-5555 Admissions

www.unf.edu

Services Offered: Education

## **CAREERSOURCE**

(904) 259-9309

http://www.careersourcenortheastflorida.com

Services: Employment search/training, support services for clients include child care referrals.

## **FOOD AND NUTRITION**

#### **AMERICAN RED CROSS**

(904) 358-8091

www.nefloridaredcross.org

Services Offered: Emergency food, clothing, and shelter for disaster victims.

#### **BAKER COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE**

(904) 259-3520

http://baker.ifas.ufl.edu/old/

Services Offered: Home economics, family management, nutritional information, agriculture education programs for boys & girls

#### **BAKER COUNTY SERVICE CENTER**

(904) 259-2206

Services Offered: TANF, food stamps, Medicaid

#### **COUNCIL ON AGING**

(904) 259-2223

http://www.baker.floridasenior.com/

Services Offered: Transportation to medical appointments, community care, and emergency food

## FOOD STAMPS (BAKER COUNTY SERVICE CENTER)

(904) 259-2206 or (866) 762-2237

Services Offered: TANF, food stamps, Medicaid

#### **HEALTHY FAMILIES**

(904) 259-9654

Services Offered: Home visitation program focusing on bonding, nutrition, discipline, & child development

#### **HEALTHY START**

(904) 259-8267

http://nefhealthystart.org/

Services Offered: Information on nutrition, child development, community resources

## **NE FLORIDA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY**

(904) 259-4481

http://www.nfcaa.net/

Services Offered: Assistance with food and rent & utilities

## **SAMARITAN MINISTRIES**

(904) 259-1588

Services Offered: Food to families in need/crisis

## WIC (BAKER COUNTY HEALTH DEPT.)

(904) 259-3233

http://www.wicprograms.org/li/fl\_32063\_baker-county-health-department-wic-office-macclenny

Services Offered: WIC, school health, maternity care, dental, & immunizations

## **HEALTH, MENTAL HEALTH, SAFETY**

#### **AIDS-HOTLINE**

(800) 352-2437

www.aids.gov

www.aidshotline.org

Services Offered: Information on AIDS prevention, testing & treatments.

#### **AL-ANON**

(904) 350-0600

www.jaxafg.org

Services Offered: Support and information for families and teens of alcoholics.

#### **ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS**

(904) 399-8535

www.neflaa.org

Services Offered: Support and group meetings for alcoholics.

#### **BAKER COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT**

(904) 259-6291

www.bakercountyhealth.org

Services Offered: WIC, school health, maternity care, dental, birth certificates & immunizations.

#### **BAKER COUNTY YOUTH HOPE CENTER**

(904) 259-1735

Services Offered: Counseling, child and youth activities.

#### **CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE**

(800) 962-2873

www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/abuse-hotline

Services Offered: Confidential child abuse, neglect or abandonment reporting.

#### CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY HEALTHY FAMILIES

(904) 278-2065 or (904) 303-7805

http://www.chsfl.org/HealthyFamiliesProgram

Services Offered: Protect and heal children, build and strengthen families, rescue and embrace teens struggling to survive on their own, and prepare youth for bright futures.

#### **CHILDREN'S MEDICAL SERVICES**

(800) 226-6964 or (904) 360-7022

www.cms-kids.com

www.floridahealth.gov/AlternateSites/CMS-Kids

Services Offered: Provides children with special health care needs with medical support services, prevention, and early intervention services. Medical and Therapeutic specialty care and long term care.

#### **COCAINE ANONYMOUS**

(800) 347-8998

www.fla-ca.org

Services Offered: Support group and meetings.

## **COUNCIL ON AGING**

(904) 284-5977

www.clayccoa.org

Services Offered: Community care for the elderly, emergency food program.

## **EARLY STEPS**

(904) 360-7022

www.floridahealth.gov/alternatesites/cms-kids/families/early\_steps/early\_steps.html

Services Offered: special programs for eligible children with special needs. Services for expecting moms, newborn babies, infants and toddlers, school-aged children, adolescents, and young adults. Health services, child protection and safety, early intervention, and newborn screening.

#### **FAMILY SERVICE CENTER**

(904) 259-7871

Services Offered: Immunizations and school physicals.

## FDLRS/NEFEC

(386) 329-3811 or (800) 227-6036

#### http://www.nefec.org/

Services Offered: Child Find assists parents and schools in the early identification of children who are at risk of developing special or unique needs and who are not being served in a public school. Child Find's target age group is birth through 21 years, but primary emphasis is placed on children birth to 5 years of age.

#### FIRST COAST WOMEN'S SERVICES

(904) 262-6300

#### www.fcws.org

Services Offered: Information about fetal development, sexually transmitted diseases, parenting education opportunities, adoption counseling and referrals programs for fathers such as responsibilities of fathers, how to support the baby's mother, and continuing education.

#### **FLORIDA KID CARE**

(888) 540-5437

#### www.floridakidcare.org

Services Offered: Low cost health insurance for children.

## **GATEWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES**

(904) 387-4661

#### http://www.gatewaycommunity.com/

Services Offered: Counseling, inpatient and outpatient treatment for substance abuse.

#### **HEALTHY FAMILIES**

(904) 259-9654

Services Offered: Home visitation program focusing on bonding, nurturing, discipline, & child development

#### **HUBBARD HOUSE**

Hotline (904) 354-3114 or Text line (904) 210-3698

Services Offered: Emergency housing for abused women or man and their children, offering counseling, and child anger management classes.

## **NARCOTICS HOTLINE**

(800) 576-4357 or (904) 723-5683

#### http://www.firstcoastna.org

Services Offered: Information and group meeting for substance abuse.

## **Meridian-Baker County**

92 West Lowder St. Macclenny, FL 32063

800-330-5615

#### www.mbhci.org

Outpatient mental health and substance abuse services

## **NEMOURS CHILDREN'S CLINIC**

(904) 278-8888 or (904) 390-3600

#### www.nemours.org

Services Offered: Children's clinic, outpatient services for Cardiology, Allergies, Cerebral Palsy, Dentistry, Vision, Endocrinology, Epilepsy, Cystic Fibrosis, Neurology, and other conditions.

#### POISON CONTROL HOTLINE

(800) 222-1222

#### www.fpicjax.org

Services Offered: Poison information & emergency treatment.

#### RIVER REGION HEALTH SERVICES OF BAKER COUNTY

(904) 259-4671

Services Offered: Adult outpatient counseling, case management, medication management.

## WOMEN'S CENTER OF JACKSONVILLE RAPE RECOVERY TEAM FOR BAKER COUNTY

(904) 259-2427 or Rape Crisis Hotline: (904) 721-7273

Services Offered: 24 hour rape crisis hotline, counseling & medical exams for 12 & up.

## **BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS**

(904)619-8430 (Will come to Baker County)

www.BMCsoutheast.com

Services Offered: Provide assessment and written treatment plans (to include young children); frequent and onsite supervision of direct therapy staff; developmentally appropriate goals and target skills areas including; social, communication, play, and self-help

#### **RENT, UTILITIES, HOUSING**

#### **AMERICAN RED CROSS**

(904) 358-8091

www.nefloridaredcross.org

Services Offered: Emergency food, clothing, and shelter for disaster victims.

#### **BAKER COUNTY SHIP PROGRAM**

(904) 259-3520

http://baker.isas.ufl.edu

Services Offered: Assistance for 1st time homebuyers

#### **COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY**

(904) 259-4481

www.nfcaa.net/

Services Offered: Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation, prescriptions, dental and eye care, critical health care, physical checkups. Employment skills training job placement, job search assistance, GED training, financial literacy training, home weatherization program

## CLAY ELECTRIC (LAKE CITY DISTRICT)

(386) 752-7447 or (800) 511-5997

https://www.clayelectric.com

Services Offered: Electricity

#### FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT

(800) 226-3545

www.FPL.com

Services Offered: Electricity

## OKEFENOKEE RURAL ELECTRIC MEMBERSHIP CORP

(904) 845-7477

http://www.gatewaycommunity.com/

Services Offered: Electricity

## **HABITAT FOR HUMANITY**

(386) 755-0014

www.hfhlakecity.org

Services Offered: Assistance in building homes for low income families

#### **HUBBARD HOUSE**

Hotline (904) 354-3114 or Text Line (904) 210-3698

www.hubbardhouse.org

Services Offered: Emergency housing for abused women or men and their children, counseling and anger management classes.

#### MACCLENNY HOUSING AUTHORITY

(904) 259-6881

www.machsat.org

Services Offered: Assistance with housing cost, HUD, and Section 8

## NEFCOM- NORTHEAST FLORIDA TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

(904) 259-2261 or (877) 838-5695

www.neftelco@nefcom.net

Services Offered: Phone service

## **SALVATION ARMY**

(904) 366-9222

www.salvationarmyflorida.com

Services Offered: Social services, counseling, food, shelter & financial assistance

## **SAFE LINK**

(800) 977-3768

http://www.discoverlifeline.com/safelink-wireless/

Services Offered: Free cell phones for low income households.

#### **SECTION 8 PROGRAM**

(800) 365-9527

http://www.section8programs.com/section8housing.html

Services Offered: Assistance finding low cost housing for low income families

## **CLOTHING AND HOUSEHOLD GOODS**

#### **SALVATION ARMY**

(904) 366-9222

www.salvationarmyflorida.com

Services Offered: Social services, counseling, food, shelter & financial assistance

#### SAMARITAN MINISTRIES

(904) 259-1588

Services Offered: Food to families in need/crisis

#### **AMERICAN RED CROSS**

(904) 358-8091

www.nefloridaredcross.org

Services Offered: Emergency food, clothing, and shelter for disaster victims.

#### **FOSTER CLOSET & THE PATHWAY**

(904) 382-5959

#### www.fostercloset.org

Services Offered: Provides clothing, shoes, beds, strollers, highchairs, car seats, backpacks, etc. for foster families, relative caregivers, and non-relative caregivers. To qualify children must have been in their care for less than 3 months (foster children) less than 6 months (relative caregivers) and less than 12 months for Non-relative caregiver. The Pathway helps teens (18 years old) in foster care get ready to begin the journey of their independent life. Foster Closet will help these teens by providing anything that an independent living teen would need to start in their new environment, including furniture, kitchen supplies and other needs based on inventory availability. Our larger store front can accommodate furniture for them to pick from and items they select are free and can be held until they move into their new home.

#### HOSPICE TREASURE CHEST

(904) 998-1718

Services Offered: Low cost used clothing & household items

#### SPECIAL NEEDS AND DISABILITY SERVICES

#### ADHD SUPPORT GROUP- C.H.A.D.D.

(800) 233-4050

www.chadd.org

Services Offered: Family support groups, community resource information, and outreach programs.

## **AGENCY FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES**

(904) 992-2401or (904) 992-2440

#### www.apd.myflorida.com

Services Offered: Ages 3 and above with disabilities, autism, cerebral palsy or spina bifida, behavior management, consultation, residential services, support coordinators.

#### ALL SAINTS EARLY LEARNING AND COMMUNITY CARE CENTER

(904) 737-7800

#### www.allsaintsjax.org/elccc

Services Offered: Helps children, senior citizens and individuals with special needs meet their potential. Provides day care for the elderly and individuals with special needs.

#### **ALZHEIMER'S NATIONAL HOTLINE**

(800) 272-3900

www.alz.org/cnfl

Services Offered: Resources, family education, newsletters, respite care info, and support groups.

#### **ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION**

(407) 228-4299 or (904) 281-9077

www.alz.org/cnfl

Services Offered: Resources, family education, newsletters, respite care info, and support groups.

#### **AMERICAN LUNG ASSOCIATION**

(904) 743-2933 or (800) 940-2933 or (800) 586-4872

#### www.lungfla.org

Services Offered: The American Lung Association in Florida funds vital research on lung disease cures, provides education and support programs to both adults and children and advocates for stronger air laws and tobacco prevention and education at the Capital. Helps smokers quit with our smoking cessation programs.

#### **ARC**

(904) 355-0155

www.arcjacksonville.org

Services Offered: Group homes & day programs for mentally & physically handicapped individuals. Counseling and support services.

## **ASSOCIATION OF SPECIAL KIDS**

www.specialkids.com

Services Offered: Educational websites for parents, including Health, Education. Information and Resources for all children.

#### **AUTISTIC SOCIETY**

(800) 328-8476

www.autism-society.org

Services Offered: Information, support, and educational materials.

## **BRAIN IN JURY ASSOCIATION OF FLORIDA**

(800) 992-3442

www.biaf.org

Services Offered: Support groups, education and information about brain injuries, information and resource center, on line library.

#### CENTER FOR AUTISM & RELATED DISABILITIES "CARD"

(904) 633-0760 or (800) 928-2416

#### www.card.ufl.edu

Services Offered: Home consultation, parent training, workshops, training events, family support, support groups, behavior assessment, behavior support plans.

#### **CEREBRAL PALSY OF NE FL**

(904) 396-1462

#### www.cerebralpalsysource.com

Services Offered: Therapy and education children birth to 5 years.

#### CHILDREN'S MEDICAL SERVICES

(800) 226-6964 or (904) 360-7022

#### http://www.cms-kids.com

Services Offered: Provides children with special heath care needs with medical support services, prevention, and early intervention services. Medical and Therapeutic specialty care and long-term care.

#### CLEFT PALATE PARENT SUPPORT GROUP UF HEALTH CLEFT AND CRANIOFACIAL PROGRAM

(904) 390-3605 or (800) 242-5338

## www.cleftline.org

Services Offered: Information, feeding instructions, support group specialized equipment and financial assistance.

#### DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING INTERPRETING SERVICE

(904) 797-2020 or (904) 499-0067

Services Offered: Provides Professional Interpreting Services for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Individuals.

#### **AMERICAN DIABETES ASSOCIATION**

(800) 342-2383 8384; (904) 730-7200

## http://www.diabetes.org

Services Offered: Information, resources and services for people with diabetes.

## **DIVISION OF BLIND SERVICES**

(904) 348-2730

#### www.myflorida.com/dbs

Services Offered: Independent living training, counseling, vocational rehabilitation, and limited eye medical treatment.

#### DYSLEXIA ASSOCIATION

(904) 803-9591 or (904) 886-7004 or (800) 222-3123

#### www.idafla.org

Services Offered: Support groups, seminars and resources for families with children with Dyslexia.

#### **EASTER SEALS**

(904) 398-4499

#### www.easterseals.com

Services Offered: Physical, occupational and speech therapy for children from birth to 3 years old with developmental delays. Outpatient therapy up to age 10.

#### **EPILEPSY FOUNDATION OF NE FL**

(904) 731-3752 or (888) 897-8579

#### www.epilepsyfoundation.org

Services Offered: support groups, information and summer camp.

#### **FDLRS NEFEC**

(386) 329-3811

## www.fdlrsnefec.org

Services Offered: Child Find assists parents and schools in the early identification of children who are at risk of developing special or unique needs and who are not being served in a public school. Child Find's target age group is birth through 21 years, but primary emphasis is placed on children birth to 5 years of age.

#### FLORIDA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND

(904) 827-2200

## www.fsdb.k12.fl.us

Services Offered: Residential school for Deaf & Blind ages 3-21. Occupational & Physical therapy, athletic program and home intervention program for birth-3 years.

#### FLORIDA SPINAL CORD INJURY

(813) 844-4286 or (800) 995-8544

Services Offered: Information about spinal cord injuries, support groups, mentors, center for independent living, and video library.

#### HOPE HAVEN CHILDREN'S CLINIC

(904) 346-5100

## www.hope-haven.org

Services Offered: Mental health, academic support, tutoring, speech and language, counseling, serves children with ADHD, Autism, Down Syndrome, learning disabilities, dyslexia.

#### **HOPE THERAPY**

(904) 291-6784

#### www.hopetherapy.org

Services Offered: Occupational therapy for children and adults with special health care needs, using horses.

#### INDEPENDENT LIVING RESOPURCE CENTER OF NE FLORIDA

(904) 399-8484

#### www.cilj.com

Services Offered: Offers disabled adults Independent living skills training, sign language interpreting services, deaf consumer program, Medical equipment loans, career choice, work incentives, peer counseling, advocacy, victim advocate program, job placement program, computer courses.

#### **LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY OF AMERICA**

(904) 332-6414 or (800) 868-0072

#### www.lls.org

Services Offered: Family support groups for patients and families coping with cancer.

#### MARCH OF DIMES

(904) 398-8299 or (904) 398-2821

## www.marchofdimes.com

Services Offered: Provides information about birth defects, genetic conditions, prenatal care, labor and delivery, and newborn screening test.

#### **NEMOURS CHILDREN'S CLINIC**

(904) 278-8888 or (904) 390-3600

#### www.nemours.org

Services Offered: Children's clinic, outpatient services for Cardiology, Allergies, Dentistry, Vision, Endocrinology, Epilepsy, Cerebral Palsy, Cystic Fibrosis, Neurology, and many other conditions.

## SPINA BIFIDA ASSOCIATION

(800) 722-6355

#### www.spinabifidaassociation.org

Services Offered: Support group, medical supplies, medication, medical travel, orthopedic supplies & educational supplies.

#### **Sprout Therapy**

(833) 458-0386

www.joinsprouttherapy.com

**Services Offered:** Sprout is a provider of *in-home* and *online* Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) Therapy. Our mission is to provide personalized, technology-powered care for autistic children. We accept referrals for children under the age of ten and they will remain with us until they graduate from our services. Sprout is currently in network with *FL Medicaid*, *United*, *BCBS*, *Cigna* and more. We would welcome an opportunity to be a resource for any of your families seeking ABA Therapy at home.

#### **RECREATION AND MENTORING**

## **BIG BROTHERS/ BIG SISTERS**

(904) 727-9797 or (800) 412-BIGS

http://www.bbbsjax.org/

Services Offered: Recreation, mentoring

#### **DANIEL MEMORIAL**

(904) 296-1055

www.danielkids.org

Services Offered: Mental health, mentoring, counseling, foster home placement, independent living services, behavior counseling, therapeutic group homes, family based treatments, residential treatment, adoptions.

#### **FINANCIAL**

## CHILD SUPPORT / CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

(800) 622-5437

http://www.myfloridacounty.com/ or http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cse/extinf.html

Services Offered: Assistance with obtaining order for establishing child support, collecting child support.

#### **COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY**

(904) 259-4481

#### www.nfcaa.net/

Services Offered: Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation, prescriptions, dental and eye care, critical health care, physical check-ups. Employment skills training

#### **FEDERAL STUDENT AID**

(800) 433-3243

https://fafsa.ed.gov/index.htm

Services Offered: Fee grant money, student loans

#### FLORIDA CORPORATE TAX CREDIT SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

(800) 447-1636

www.scholarshipfunding.org

Services Offered: Assistance to low income families for private school tuition.

#### **SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION**

(800) 772-1213

http://www.ssa.gov/

Services Offered: Social Security benefits, SSI for disabled children & adults

#### CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

(386) 719-2794 or (800) 719-2794

Services Offered: Assistance with locating non-custodial parents, paternity, obtaining orders for child support & enforcement

#### **DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE**

(904) 259-8897

Services Offered: Juvenile delinquency and case management

#### **JUVENILE ALTERNATIVE SERVICES PROGRAM**

(904) 259-1724

Services: Intervention services in lieu of judicial

## **LEGAL AID - THREE RIVERS LEGAL SERVICES**

(904) 394-7450

www.trls.org

Services Offered: Free legal services for low income clients. Including consumer, housing, public benefits, family law issues

## **RELATIVE CAREGIVER**

## **AARP**

(888) 687-2277

http://www.aarp.org/families/grandparents/

Services Offered: provides information, referral and outreach for grandparents raising grandchildren, support groups, tips on raising grandchildren

#### **CHILD SUPPORT**

(386) 719-2794 or (800) 622-5437

http://www.myfloridacounty.com/

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cse/extinf.html

Services Offered: Obtain order for establishing child support

#### **FOSTER CLOSER & THE PATHWAY**

(904) 382-5959

#### www.fostercloset.org

Services Offered: Provides clothing, shoes, beds, strollers, highchairs, car seats, backpacks, etc. for foster families, relative caregivers, and nonrelative caregivers. To qualify children must have been in their care for less than 3 months (foster children) less than 6 months (relative caregivers) and less than 12 months for Non-relative caregiver. The Pathway helps teens (18 years old) in foster care get ready to begin the journey of their independent life. Foster Closet will help these teens by providing anything that an independent living teen would need to start in their new environment, including furniture, kitchen supplies and other needs based on inventory availability. Our larger storefront can accommodate furniture for them to pick from and items they select are free and can be held until they move into their new home.

#### FLORIDA KINSHIP CENTER

(800) 640-6444

#### http://www.flkin.org

Services Offered: Listening line for grandparents and other relatives raising children, the warm-line provides caregivers with emotional support and information

## **GRANDPARENTS RIGHTS**

(248) 646-7177

http://www.grandparentsrights.org/

Services Offered: Grandparents support, information, & advocacy

## **GRANDPARENTS/RELATIVES RAISING CHILDREN**

(248) 646-7177

http://www.raisingyourgrandchildren.com/

Services Offered: Grandparents support, information, & advocacy

#### **GRANDS/RAPPJAX**

(904) 630-7251 or (904) 807-1225

http://www.urbanjacksonville.org/rappjax.html

www.coj.net/Departments/Childrens+Commission/Parenting+and+Family+Programs/Grands.htm

Services Offered: Provides a source of educational training, support, resources and referrals to grandparents, and other relatives raising children, activities for children and adults to provide respite for their caregivers, monthly meetings, quest speakers, workshops.

#### NACAC NORTH AMERICAN COUNCIL ON ADOPTABLE CHILDREN

#### http://www.nacac.org

Services Offered: Support services for parents/grandparents who are adopting children. Information on adoption subsidy, tax credit and resources. Post adoption support. Parent support groups

#### **LEGAL ASSISTANCE**

## **CHILD SUPPORT / CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT**

(800) 622-5437

http://www.myfloridacounty.com/

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cse/extinf.html

Services Offered: Assistance with obtaining order for establishing child support, collecting child support.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE**

(904) 259-8897

http://www.dij.state.fl.us/

Services Offered: Juvenile delinquency and case management

#### **GUARDIAN AD LITEM**

(904) 259-8113

www.guardianadlitem.org

Services Offered: Legal representation for abused or neglected children

#### **JUVENILE ALTERNATIVE SERVICES PROGRAM**

(904) 259-1724

Services Offered: Intervention services in lieu of judicial

#### THREE RIVERS LEGAL SERVICE

(866) 256-8091

http://www.trls.org/

Services Offered: Legal counsel for low income individuals

## **TRANSPORTATION**

## **COUNCIL ON AGAING**

(904) 259-2223

http://www.baker.floridasenior.com/

Services Offered: Transportation to medical appointments, community care, and emergency food

#### SAFE AND MOBILE SENIORS-TRANSPORTATION

(866) 374-3368, Ext. 5600

http://www.safeandmobileseniors.org/FindaRide.htm

Services Offered: This program is part of the Florida Department of Transportation. It addresses the driving needs of seniors and their families. It provides online resources for finding transportation. There is also lots of information about car safety, safe driving for seniors and more. Please see the website for all services.

#### **MISCELLANEOUS**

#### **BAKER COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT**

(904) 259-6291

Services Offered: WIC, school health, maternity care, dental, birth certificates & immunizations

#### **CHAMBER OF COMMERCE**

(904) 259-6433

www.bakerchamberfl.com

#### **COUNTY COMMISSIONERS**

(904) 259-3613

http://www.bakercountyfl.org/

#### **COLLECTORS OFFICE**

(904) 259-6880

#### **HUMANE SOCIETY/ ANIMAL CONTROL**

(904) 259-6786

www.bakercountyfl.org/animal/

Services Offered: Pet adoption, shelter for homeless animals, investigate animal abuse

## **POISON CONTROL**

(800) 222-1222

## **BAKER CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION**

(386) 719-4500

## SHERRIFF'S OFFICE

(904) 259-2861

www.bakercountyfl.org/bcso/

## UNITED WAY CALL FOR HELP

Dial 211 or (800) 318-0211 or (904) 632-0600

## www.nefl211.org

Services Offered: 24 hour information & crisis hotline

## FIND YOUR LEGISLATORS

https://www.flsenate.gov/Senators/Find

http://www.myfloridahouse.gov/

**Services Offered**: Find your local legislator.

## **VOTER REGISTRATION – BAKER COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICE**

(904) 259-6339

www.bakercountyfl.org/elections/

